From: Foust, Bryan

To: Pruett. Maria, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; stucker@blm.gov; jamos@blm.gov

Cc: Littrell, Kyle; Ruth, Amy; Sanders, Toady; McSpadden, Wes

Subject: Release notification - Remuda Basin 4-24-30 battery (APl for PLU CVX JV RB 001H: 30-015-40660)
Date: Saturday, August 18, 2018 6:29:01 PM

Good evening, | am writing to notify of a spill greater than 25 barrels at the Remuda Basin 4-24-30 battery. We are
using the API number for the PLU CVX JV RB 001H since that well is on the same pad as the battery. Please don’t
hesitate to contact us with any questions.

Thank you,
Jake Foust
XTO Energy
432-266-2663
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